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	Q#
	Reference
	Section
	Question/Comments
	Government’s Response

	1
	Cover Letter
	N/A
	Industry question:

In the cover letter it is stated that: “JSC plans to procure configuration management services at JSC as a follow-on to the current Engineering Directorate Configuration Management contract (NAS 9-01069).”
I have been, and continue to be, under the impression that the Engineering Directorate Configuration Management contract is NAS9-02031 and not NAS 9-01069.

Both my records and NASA’s own NASA Procurement Management system say that the EDCM contract is NAS9-02031 (Bastion Technologies Inc) and that NAS 9-01069 is the Guidance, Navigation & Control Systems Engineering Analysis contract (Draper Charles Stark Lab Inc).

Is this a typo or is my information as well as the information previously provided in the Q and A document, incorrect?
	You are correct, this is a typo.  This procurement is a follow-on to contract number NAS 9-02031.  The correct contract number has been stated in the cover letter to the final RFP.

	2
	B.5 ID/IQ Rate Provision


	B
	Industry question:

The rate tables contained in Section B indicate a fixed number of Labor Categories. Does the government intend to limit the number of labor categories to only these 5 or are the Labor categories just a subset?
	Reference RFP Section L.14, paragraph (a) addresses this question.  The standard labor categories (SLC’s) in Table L-1 are provided to offerors to facilitate a consistent evaluation among offerors and to broadly group the labor into a manageable number of SLC’s.  Offerors may include other SLC’s that do not easily or logically map to the SLC’s provided in Table L-1.



	3
	Period of Performance F.2
	F
	Government comment:

The period of performance includes the phase-in period.
	Clause F.2 has been updated to reflect this information. (See change paper.)

	4
	Clauses Incorporated by Reference
	I.1
	Government comment:

Clause 52.219-8 “Utilization of Small Business Concerns” has the incorrect date listed.


	The date has been corrected to state May 2004. (See change paper.)

	5
	DRDs
	J
	Government comment:

A DRD related to Wage Determination information needs to be included.

	A DRD related to the wage determination was added to the RFP.  The DRL was updated to reflect the addition. (See change paper.)

	6
	DRD 3
	J
	Government comment:

There is a discrepancy related to the NF533Q due date.  On page 2 of DRD 3 under FREQUENCY OF SUBMISSION, it states that the “NF533Q   Due not later than 10 working days following the close of the contractor’s monthly accounting period.”, and on page 3 of the DRD 3, Attachment 1, it states that the “NF533Q is due not later than the 15th day of the month preceding the quarter being reported.”
	The NF533Q is due not later than the 15th day of the month preceding the quarter being reported.  DRD 3 has been updated to reflect this correction.  The DRL, Line Item 3, Block 9 has been changed to reference the DRD. (See change paper.)

	7
	Attachments
	J
	Government comment:

A Task Order Tracking Table should be included.


	A table has been included in Section J in Attachment 9.  The Task Order Tracking Matrix is a tool that will be used to track Task Orders that have been issued.  As Task Orders are issued a modification to the contract will be issued updating the cumulative value of all Task Orders issued against the contract.  


	8
	Attachment J-8
	J
	Government question:

Is the DD Form 254 needed?
	No, and after a discussion with the JSC Security Officer, DD Form 254 has been removed from Attachment J-8.  The form would only be used on an as needed basis. 



	9
	Provision L.8
	L
	Government comment:

The provision should be reworded for clarity.


	The provision has been rewritten to clarify hand carried proposal delivery.  Please see the RFP for the revisions. (See change paper.)


	10
	Provision L.8
	SF 33, L
	Government question:

The provision only states the required number of copies for the model contract.  How many copies are required for the proposal volumes?


	In all cases, the offeror shall submit six (6) original signed copies and one (1) CD ROM of the proposal and three (3) signed copies and one (1) CD ROM of the model contract filled in as indicated (bindings are not permitted).  Offerors shall submit one (1) copy of the proposal to your local DCAA office.    Provision L.8 and block 9 of the SF33 have been updated. (See change paper.)


	11
	L.5 and L.12
	L
	Government question:

Where should the Organizational Conflict of Interest Avoidance Plan (OCIAP) be place in the proposals?
	The OCIAP should be placed in the Management Proposal; however it will not be counted under the page limit.  Provisions L.5 and L.12 have been updated to reflect this information. (See change paper.)


	12
	L.14 Instructions for Preparation of Cost Proposal


	L
	Industry question:

The scope of work described in the RFP SOW and Sample task orders does not map to the SLC's provided in Table L-1. Does the government intend to adjust the job description guidelines or add additional SLC's?
	Answer (2) The Sample Task Orders describe the work to be performed while the SLC’s in Table L-2 provide a description of the type of labor that may be used to accomplish the work.  The government does not intend to add additional SLC’s.  It is the Offerors responsibility to propose according to their specific technical and management approach and provide narrative detail to support their specific technical and management approach.



	13
	L.14 Instructions for Preparation of Cost Proposal


	L
	Industry question:

There is conflicting information regarding Table L-2. What is the basis for the information shown in table L-2?
	Answer (3) Table L-2 is the Independent Government Estimate (IGE), which is the Government’s best estimate of the annual number of full time equivalents (FTE’s) required to accomplish the SOW.  Offerors may deviate from the IGE, however, rationale for the deviation must be provided in the Basis of Estimate.  The IGE is not to be considered a plug number: it is provided for informational purposes only.


	14
	Table L-2
	L, TRST Cost Template
	Government comment:

The level of FTEs should be changed to match the expected level of work. 
	The table has been updated to reflect the amount and type of work the government anticipates for the first year of work.  The Technical Resources Summary Template (TRST) has also been updated to reflect the changes. (See change paper.)


	15
	On page L18, second paragraph, first sentence
	L
	Government comment:

The sentence reads “Offerors are instructed to price the Sample Task Order (STO) included as Attachment II in accordance with their technical and management approach to accomplishment of the SOW and their established accounting systems.”  The wording is a bit confusing at the end of the sentence.

	The sentence has been reworded to provide clarification.  The sentence now reads, “Offerors are instructed to price the Sample Task Orders (STO's) included in Attachment II in accordance with their technical and management approach to accomplish the SOW using their approved accounting systems.” (See change paper.)

	16
	L.2.3.4.11 Total Compensation Templates Instructions  


Paragraph 5.  Compensation Template TC(e): Incumbency Assumptions-Contract Year 1:TC (e)

	L
	Industry question:

The total compensation template requires the offeror to indicate incumbent compensation. How will incumbent capture be evaluated as part of technical performance?
	Total compensation Template (e) TC(e) is not evaluated as part of the technical performance.  The Total Compensation Templates will be used to evaluate Offerors Total Compensation Plan.  Incumbent capture will be evaluated under the offerors Key Personnel and Staffing Plan.  Please refer to Section M – Evaluation Factors for Award to Offerors to review the evaluation factors.


	17
	Sample Task Order
	Attachment 2
	Government comment:

Sublevel 6 is missing an area of work.


	CM4 has been added to Sublevel 6 in the Sample Task Order. (See change paper.)


	18
	Throughout DRFP
	Multiple
	Government comment:

There has been a change in Contracting Officer (CO).  Charles A. Riley will now be the CO.


	The RFP has been updated to reflect the change in CO in the following locations:

SF33, DRD 3, L.3, and L.8.

	19
	I.1
	I
	Government Comment:

Clause 52.215-14 needs to be added to the RFP.


	The clause has been added to Section I as a Clause Incoporated by Reference.

	20
	L.12-1-A-1)
	L
	Government Comment:
Examples of information to be provided which demonstrates the contractors understanding of the work to be performed should be included in the RFP.

	Examples have been included under Technical Acceptability, Technical Requirements paragraph 1. (See change paper.)

	21
	L.12-3
	L
	Government Comment:
A statement should be added that states that the Safety and Health Requirements include the completed Safety and Health Plan.


	A statement has been added to provision L.12 paragraph 3 that reflects this change. (See change paper.)

	22
	L.12-4
	L
	Government Comment:
The “Innovation” and “Experience in Configuration Management Systems” value characteristics should be included in both the technical and management proposals.


	The Article L.12 Paragraphs 4 and 5 of the RFP has been updated to reflect this change. (See change paper.)


	23
	L.14 Under Table L-3
	L
	Government Comment:
The phrase “but not limited to” should be deleted from the three sentences describing the Non-Labor Costs.


	The phrase was deleted.  The RFP has been updated to reflect this change. (See change paper.)

	24
	M.2-5
	M
	Government Comment:
The RFP should state the relative importance of the four factors on the left side of the riddle (technical acceptability, past performance, safety and health requirements, and value characteristics).

	The Government has now stated relative importance of technical acceptability, past performance, safety and health requirements and value characteristics.  The RFP has been updated to reflect this change. (See change paper.)

	25
	L.12, M.2
	L & M
	Government Comment:
The Combination of Lowest Priced Technically Acceptable and Trade-Off of Other Non-Cost Related Factors and Cost or Price Provision in L (L.12) does not give instructions for cost or price.  However the related clause in M (M.2) references Cost/Price as an evaluation factor.  Please clarify where the cost proposal instructions are located.

	Although cost/price is an evaluation factor and will be evaluated in the trade-off in accordance with the provision, the cost proposal instructions are not included in that provision.  The cost proposal instructions are located in provision L.3 and L.14.  References to provisions L.13 and L.14 have been added to provision M.2 by the cost/price factor. (See change paper.)


